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Enbridge Gas Inc.   
500 Consumers Road 
North York, Ontario  
M2J 1P8  
 

 
VIA EMAIL and RESS 
 
 
April 19, 2023 
 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700  
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Nancy Marconi: 
  
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas” or the “Company”) 

 Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File Nos.  
EB-2022-0156 – Selwyn Pipeline Project (“SPP”) 
EB-2022-0248 – Mohawks of the Bay of Quinte First Nation Pipeline Project 
(“MBQFNPP”) 
EB-2022-0249 – Hidden Valley Pipeline Project (“HVPP”) 
Request for Interrogatory Response Filing Extension 

 
This correspondence is in relation to the above noted applications to the OEB 
(collectively referred to as the “Applications”). In each of the Applications, the OEB has 
issued a Procedural Order setting a date on which Enbridge Gas is to file responses to 
interrogatories posed by the parties to the Applications. The Procedural Orders and 
corresponding filing dates are as follows: 
 

• HVPP        Procedural Order No. 1    April 24, 2023 
• MBQFNPP    Procedural Order No. 2    April 25, 2023 
• SPP         Procedural Order No. 1    April 27, 2023 

 
The Applications relate to community expansion of natural gas distribution systems and 
have a number of parties in common. As a result, some interrogatories are also 
common across the Applications while others are unique to the Application in which the 
interrogatory is filed. Enbridge Gas has received a significant number of interrogatories 
across the Applications (over 550 total including sub-parts) with some requiring detailed 
analysis. In responding to the interrogatories, Enbridge Gas’s team includes staff 
members that are common across the Applications as well as staff members that are 
unique to particular projects. Given the commonalities that exist in the nature of the 
Applications and in a number of interrogatories, it will be important that the Company 
maintains clarity and consistency in its responses to allow for efficient review by the 
OEB and parties. 
 
With a desire to provide complete responses and to ensure consistency across the 
Applications with respect to common interrogatories, Enbridge Gas requires additional 
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time to provide its interrogatory responses. Enbridge Gas will be in a position to file 
completed responses to the interrogatories posed for the Applications on May 2, 2023, 
and requests that the OEB extend the filing timelines to that date for all three 
proceedings. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Haris Ginis 
Technical Manager, Leave to Construct Applications 
 
c.c.  Charles Keizer (Torys) 

Henry Ren (Enbridge Gas Counsel) 
Guri Pannu (Enbridge Gas Counsel) 
Catherine Nguyen (OEB Staff) 
Zora Crnojacki (OEB Staff) 
Petar Prazic (OEB Staff) 
Intervenors (EB-2022-0156/EB-2022-0248/EB-2022-0249) 
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